UBC
E association of university and college employees
LOCAL1

June 7, 1982
Mavis Dunsford
Employee Relations Dept.
Campus Mail

Dear Mavis:

Re: Rosemary Rising

This will confirm the numerous phone conversations between myself,
Libby Nason and you. As per Article 7.02 of the collective agreement,
Rosemary will be on leave of absence from the University to work in the
Union Office from June 2-July 31, 1982. As of August 1, 1982 she will again
be available for work with the University. It is our understanding that she
will accumulate seniority during this period and her benefits will continue.
Please bill the Union for her benefits during the period of leave.

Yours truly,

Patricia House
Secretary-Treasurer
AUCE Local 1

cc: Libby Nason

L. Baardsen Benefits/Finance
R. Rising
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